Oct 4, 2016 LGA Meeting

Meeting called to order at 6:07p.m. by Judy Picot

September 7th Minutes were posted online. Motion made to approve minutes made by Soozie Zysk and 2nd by Linda Crelin. Motion passed, minutes approved.

Treasure's report given by Linda Crelin. Month end balance \$5,135.52.

Play day: Donna shared everything is going well; the weather has cooled off nicely. No concerns about incomplete cards. If a name is not on the card though, they will be discarded. Last play day was being planned for November 3rd & 5th but due to the November Couples' Tournament Donna has moved our last play days to November 10th and 12th. Donna will check with a few people to see if anyone is interested in hosting an end of year party. Communication will be sent by email. Heart campaign to show support for the Temple Free Clinic planned before play day on 10/6, arrive early to participate in a photo of the group arranged in the shape of a heart. Donna also shared that Jack Ralston sent a request for support for the 100 holes fundraiser for the Hope Pregnancy Center. Donations can be placed in an envelope and left at the clubhouse.

Away tournaments/games: Star Ranch 10/7 first tee time is 10:30 a.m. Breakfast and lunch included. \$45 for seniors. If you did not sign up at the meeting call Darla Beaty no later than Wednesday if you want to play. This will be the last away day until spring. A request will be made to keep the Thurs and Sat tee times for anyone wanting to play through the fall and winter.

Publicity: Flyer for the Halloween tournament completed, will be sent out by email

Hospitality update: Elaine Dobos shared that her mom is 92 and has been experiencing a heart arrhythmia, Elaine is asking for your prayers. Donna Childress shared that Bill Euler's daughter Kate has been ill and in the hospital. The Woodward family was in a bad accident; their daughter is in the Hospital.

Ringer Book: No update.

Halloween Tournament update from Annie & Donna C. Oct 29th Shotgun start at 9:00. \$20 plus cart fee. Sing up in clubhouse beginning October 4th. Sign up as a 4 person team. If you are a single sign up and you will be placed on a team by the pro shop. The tournament is lots of fun, costumes not required but welcome! Decorate carts if you like. Registration begins at 7:45. Breakfast is not included but can be purchased at the club beginning at 7:30 a.m. Lunch and results after scramble. Linda Crelin will get the flyer to Sammons. Judy will get a flyer to Millcreek.

New Business: Putting on play day discussion. Becky recommended leaving the decision to the Play Day Chair.

Donna Moore asked why do we give putts and commented that the game is played with respect to USGA rules. If everyone putts out there is no question. Donna Childress asked that everyone putt out for the remainder of the year. Donna Childress as next year's President will work with next year's Play Day chair on a decision for next year. LGA Christmas Party is scheduled for Dec 6th. The LGA will cover the cost of dinner and 2 drinks per attendee. Donna will present the slate of officers at the business meeting portion of the Christmas party. Nominations will be taken from the floor, if no other candidates, the slate will be duly approved and appointed.

Becky reminded the group that the association agreed to provide Aimee \$1000 for the upcoming year. She will be graduating from cosmetology school next year. Donations will also be collected at the Christmas Party.

Celebrations: Lots of birthdays and Anniversaries. Donna Moore recognized the 6 members who came away winners from the Diamond in the Ruff Tournament. Marie Pina thanked President Judy Picot for her dedication to the LGA and being at the meeting after returning home late last night from her cruise.

Next meeting Nov 1, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. Sunflower Room

Meeting adjourned at 6:59 p.m.